

MATTHEW K. BROWN, JR.
127 Old Williamsburg Rd N.E. Milledgeville GA 31061
mdeucebrown88@icloud.com
727-426-5376

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

In the construction industry for over 12 years, focusing on renovation transformations, Matthew has experience in cabinetry, commercial glass, plumbing, and outdoor living hardscape and landscape construction. Matthew comes with tools, knowledge, and experience enabling him to dive right in and be an asset in the local workforce.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- *Cabinet Transformations*, Fayetteville, Georgia, 2021 - 2023
- *Commercial Glass & Mirror*, Stockbridge, Georgia, 2019 - 2020
- *UA Plumbers & Pipefitters Local Union #72*, Apprentice, 2017 - 2018
- *Lanier Yardscapes*, Fayetteville, Georgia, 2017 - 2018
- *Atlanta Commercial Glazing*, Morrow, Georgia, 2015 - 2017
- *Price Landscape Group*, Covington, Georgia, 2010 - 2015

EDUCATION

- Stockbridge High School, Stockbridge, Georgia, 2003 - 2006
- Southern Crescent Technical College, Griffin, Georgia, GED, 2010

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS, LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- UA Plumbers & Pipefitters Local Union #72, Apprentice, 2017 - 2018

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- *Special Olympics*, Volunteer, 2013 - present
- *Passion City Church*, Member, 2015 - present

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

